OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT
GENERAL (A&E), PUNJAB, SECTOR-

17E, CHANDIGARH - 160017.
No. Admn. I/CAG¢/2022-23/1083-1083A

Date:- 22.06.2022

To

Sr. Accounts Officer,
I/c Works Admn

Sr.Accounts Officer,
IT Support Cell

Subject: Change of Email ID.

Sir,
I am to forward herewith copy of HQ’s email dated 10.06.2022 on the above
subject for information and necessary action and IT Support cell for uploading on the official

website.

Yours faithfully,

TS ol
Sr. Accounts Officer (Admn-1)

158|Back up Admn/BPS/Regular/Létters, Orders & Circular
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Fwd: Change in Email id- reg.

From : Jatinder Pal Malik <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in> Mon, Jun 13, 2022 05:14 PM
Subject : Fwd: Change in Email id- reg. 21 attachment

To : SUMIT KUMAR <aaoadminl.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>
Cc : Rakesh Jana <rakeshj.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

From: "agaepunjab” <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>

To: "Shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>

Cc: "Jatinder Pal Malik" <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 11:47:39 AM
Subject: Fwd: Change in Email id- reg.

O/o The Principal Accountant General (A &E) Punjab & UT,
Plot No. 20, Sector 1/ L,
Chandigarh 160017

From: "Abbas HOVEYDA" <abbash@cag.gov.in>
To: "agaepunjab” <agacpunjab@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 11:27:18 AM
Subject: Fwd: Change in Email id- reg.

Seen

Yovie,

Regards
Hoveyda Abbas (Mr.), M. Phil, IAAS, IMF PFM Certificate
Principal Accountant General (Accounts & Entitlement)
Punjab & UT of Chandigarh, Chandigarh India

+91 9811583777 (Mobile / WhatsApp)

+91 172 270 4169 (Office Fixed Line)

+Alternate email: abbas_h71@yahoo.com

From: "agaepunjib” <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>
To: "Abbas HOVLCYDA" <abbash@cag.gov.in> —
Sent: Friday, Junc 10, 2022 2:52:32 PM ko \

Subject: v Lhongein Email id- reg. l"C/\D/
y
\\ 'l’/j'&

Diary No. 685 dated 10.06.2022
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Subjl:ct:.’Change in Email id- reg. 1
Madam/Sir,

All are fe,quested to forward any correspondence concerned with Staff Appointment- V Section of Headquarters office,
to the riéwly created email id saosa5.cag@cag.gov.in under copy to aaosab.cag@cag.gov.in since the earlier mail id
has been dizpensed with.

This is for information and further action.

Yours faithfully,

SAO- Staff Appointment- V



